
  

 

 
 

138 S. Brandon St.  Fallbrook CA 92028  760-731-9187 

 

 

 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

REGULAR BOARD  MEETING 

 
 

WEDNESDAY 
OCTOBER 11, 2017 

 
6:00 PM 

 
AT 

 
FPUD 

FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
990 EAST MISSION ROAD  
FALLBROOK, CA 92028 



AGENDA 

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, October 11, 2017, 6:00 p.m. 

Fallbrook Public Utilities District, 990 E. Mission Rd., Fallbrook 

 

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
B. ADDITIONS TO  AGENDA 

Pursuant  to the Brown Act, additions to the Agenda as posted are exceptional, and expressly limited to three specific situations, as 

set forth in Government Code 54954.2(b): (1) an “emergency” as determined by majority vote of the board; (2) a 2/3 vote of the board 

finding that an item requires immediate action – and the need for this action arose in time after the agenda was posted or (3) the item 

was continued from an earlier  meeting (no more than 5 days earlier), at which time the item was validly posted on the agenda of the 

earlier meeting. 

 

C. BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Opportunity for board members and citizens to speak on items of interest within subject matter jurisdiction of the District.  For the 

record, please state your name.  “Request to speak” cards should be filled out in advance and presented to the Board President or the 

recording secretary.  The Board has a policy limiting any speaker to not more than five minutes  

 

D. PRESENTATIONS 

 D1. Fallbrook Youth Advocacy Coalition 

D2. Proclamation Honoring the Fallbrook Regional Health District by Chairwoman Dianne 

Jacob and all members of the San Diego County Board of Supervisors 

 

E. CONSENT ITEMS 

 E1. Approval of August 2017 Financial Statements 

 E2. Minutes of September 6, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting 

 E3. Minutes of September 6, 2017 Special Board Meeting 

 E4. Minutes of September 13, 2017 Regular Board Meeting  

 

F. REPORTS 

F1. Finance Committee – Committee of the Whole, Chair: Director Mroz 

F2. Gov’t/Public Relation/Community Relations Committee – Directors Salmon and Tinker 

F3. Facilities/Strategic Planning Committee – Directors Abbott and Salmon 

F4. Executive Director – Bobbi Palmer 

F5. General Counsel – Blaise Jackson 

 

G. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

 G1. Consideration and Adoption of Accrued Vacation and Sick Time/Holidays 

 G2. Further Discussion of Urgent Care 

 G3. LAFCO Recommended Boundary Change 

 

H. ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS 

 H1. Other Director/Staff discussion items 

  H1a. Item(s) for future board agendas 

Page 1 of 77



 

  H1b. Announcements of upcoming events: 

   • Bonsall Chamber Expo – Thursday, October 12, 2017, 4:30-7:30pm, Pala Mesa 

Resort 

• Fallbrook Harvest Faire 2017 – Sunday, October 15, 2017, 10:00am-4:00pm, 

Downtown Fallbrook 

• Community Collaborative for Health & Wellness Committee (CCH&W) meeting 

– Monday, October 16, 2017, 9:00-10:30am, Fallbrook Public Utility District 

Board Room 

• CSDA 2017 Board Secretary/Clerk Conference – October 22-24, Anaheim 

• Halloween Festival – Tuesday, October 31, 2017, 6:00-8:00pm, Fallbrook 

Community Center 

• NCCCHI meeting – 1st Wednesday, November1, 2:00-3:00pm  

• Finance Committee meeting – 1st Wednesday, November 1, 5:00pm Fallbrook 

Healthcare District Board Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd. 

   • Woman of Wellness – Thursday, November 2, 2017, 6pm – Fallbrook Library 

 

H2. Next Regular Board meeting –  Wednesday, November 8, 2017, Fallbrook Public Utility 

District Board Room 

 

I. ADJOURNMENT 

 

NOTE: This agenda posted at the Fallbrook Regional Health District Administration Office on Friday, October 6, 2017. The American 

with Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied the 

benefits of District business.  If you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office 24 hours prior to 

the meeting at 760-731-9187. 

 

Page 2 of 77



Page 3 of 77



 
 

AGENDA 
FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
Wednesday, October 4, 2017 at 5:00 P.M. 

Board Conference Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook CA 92028 
 
Committee Members: Finance Committee of the Whole, Barbara Mroz, Chair and Bill Leach, Co-chair 

Staff Members: Executive Director Bobbi Palmer and Administrative Assistant Linda Bannerman 

Accountant: Kathy Bogle 

Bookkeeper: Wendy Lyon 

 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

2. Public Comments 

3. Review of Financial Statements for August 2017 

1) Balance Sheet Comparison of August – July 

2) Income Statement for August 2017 and fiscal year to date 

3) Profit & Loss Actual vs Budget – August 

4) Profit & Loss Budget Overview July 2016 – June 2017 

5) LAIF Report  

6) CalTrust  

7) Property Tax Revenue – fiscal year to date 

8) Check Detail as of August 2017 

9) Communication Only 

4. Adjournment 
 

I certify that on September 29, 2017, I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting place of the 

Board of Directors of Fallbrook Regional Health District, said time being at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of 

the Finance Committee. 

 

 

                      Board Secretary/Clerk 

Page 4 of 77



Aug 31, 17 Jul 31, 17 $ Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
102.9 · Cal Trust Investment Account 4,266,332.53 4,255,960.98 10,371.55
102.2 · Cash in Bank - New Operating 662,591.58 756,428.94 (93,837.36)
102.6 · Cash in Bank -LAIF 1,451,823.14 1,451,823.14 0.00

Total Checking/Savings 6,380,747.25 6,464,213.06 (83,465.81)

Other Current Assets
104 · Prepaid Insurance 38,979.74 42,877.73 (3,897.99)
107 · Tax apportion receivable 14,327.35 29,432.21 (15,104.86)
114 · Interest Receivable 0.00 4,976.77 (4,976.77)

Total Other Current Assets 53,307.09 77,286.71 (23,979.62)

Total Current Assets 6,434,054.34 6,541,499.77 (107,445.43)

Fixed Assets
120.01 · ALVARADO BLDG 291,240.00 291,240.00 0.00
121 · Equipment 21,394.96 21,394.96 0.00
121.2 · Equipment Depreciation (19,829.37) (19,777.33) (52.04)
122.0 · ASSETS HELD FOR RESALE

122.01 · FALLBROOK HOSPITAL 4,427,820.00 4,420,120.00 7,700.00
122.02 · WELLNESS CENTER 291,240.00 291,240.00 0.00

Total 122.0 · ASSETS HELD FOR RESALE 4,719,060.00 4,711,360.00 7,700.00

Total Fixed Assets 5,011,865.59 5,004,217.63 7,647.96

TOTAL ASSETS 11,445,919.93 11,545,717.40 (99,797.47)

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

140 · Accounts Payable 22,266.26 41,408.06 (19,141.80)

Total Accounts Payable 22,266.26 41,408.06 (19,141.80)

Credit Cards
150.1 · American Express 41007 1,121.81 (614.06) 1,735.87

Total Credit Cards 1,121.81 (614.06) 1,735.87

Other Current Liabilities
204 · Accrued  Vacation & Sick Leave 22,326.53 22,326.53 0.00
215 · Comm Healthcare Programs Pybl

215.24 · District Sponsored Programs 25,765.89 25,765.89 0.00

Total 215 · Comm Healthcare Programs ... 25,765.89 25,765.89 0.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 48,092.42 48,092.42 0.00

Total Current Liabilities 71,480.49 88,886.42 (17,405.93)

Total Liabilities 71,480.49 88,886.42 (17,405.93)

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET COMPARISON

Comparison of August 2017 to July 2017

Report 1

Page 5 of 77



Aug 31, 17 Jul 31, 17 $ Change

Equity
300 · Unrestricted Fund Balance 11,746,296.43 11,746,296.43 0.00
Net Income (371,856.99) (289,465.45) (82,391.54)

Total Equity 11,374,439.44 11,456,830.98 (82,391.54)

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 11,445,919.93 11,545,717.40 (99,797.47)

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET COMPARISON

Comparison of August 2017 to July 2017

Report 1

Page 6 of 77



Aug 17 Jul - Au...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

400. · District
402 · Property tax revenue 14,327 43,760
403 · Interest / Dividends 5,395 10,372
406 · Unearned Inc(Loss) - Cal Trust 4,235

Total 400. · District 19,722 58,366

450. · Properties
460 · Lease Income

460.01 · A+ Urgent Care 4,800 9,600

Total 460 · Lease Income 4,800 9,600

Total 450. · Properties 4,800 9,600

Total Income 24,522 67,966

Gross Profit 24,522 67,966

Expense
500 · Administrative Expenses

500.10 · Salaries 17,870 35,740
500.12 · Payroll Taxes 1,482 3,017
500.14 · W/C Insurance 152 304
500.15 · Employee Health & Welfare 891 1,782
500.16 · Board Stipends 1,500 3,700
500.17 · Education & Conferences 2,506 3,408
500.18 · Dues & Subscriptions 8,217
500.19 · Insurance - General 3,746 7,492
500.20 · Independent Accounting Services 850 1,700
500.21 · Annual Independent Audit 7,982 7,982
500.23 · General Counsel 13,699 32,196
500.25 · Office Expense

01 · Communications 315 711
02 · I.T. and Website services 609 915
03 · Refreshments 40 719
04 · Office Expenses 351 418
05 · Admin fees 983
06 · Independent Contract Services 2,970 6,280

Total 500.25 · Office Expense 4,285 10,025

500.27 · Depreciation 52 104
500.29 · Dist Promotions & Publications 1,762 15,339
500.32 · Consultant Fees 5,613 16,158
500.33 · Copier Lease 839 1,677

Total 500 · Administrative Expenses 63,229 148,841

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Income Statement

For the Month Ended August 31, 2017 & Fiscal Year to Date

Report 2

Page 7 of 77



Aug 17 Jul - Au...

590 · Management & Maintenance
590.02 · Gas & Electric 5,053 14,780
590.03 · Water 1,937 3,760
590.04 · Waste Management 162 255
590.05 · Security 1,100 2,200
590.06 · Landscape - Grounds Environment 1,600 3,200
590.07 · Custodial Services 300 450
590.08 · Elevator 182 355
590.10 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 774 1,223
590.11 · Medical Records Store & Service 2,412 4,925
590.12 · Fire Alarm System 165 330

Total 590 · Management & Maintenance 13,685 31,478

600 · Community Health Contracts
600.02 · Fbk Citizens Crime Prevention 2,500
600.58 · Michelle's Place 6,000
600.54 · Healthy Adventures Foundation 2,250
600.53 · Jeremiah's  Ranch 3,688
600.04 · Boys & Girls Club 20,000
600.07 · Fbk Senior Citizens Srvc Club 31,350
600.08 · Fallbrook Smiles Project 17,875
600.11 · Palomar Family Counseling Srvc 19,750
600.14 · Fbk Family Health Center 25,000
600.17 · Foundation for Senior Care 52,279
600.18 · Fallbrook Food Pantry 18,000
600.19 · Live Oak Park Coalition 10,000
600.33 · REINS Therapeutic Prgm 16,250
600.37 · Trauma Intervention Prgm of SD 2,250
600.46 · Mental Health Systems, Inc. 2,312

Total 600 · Community Health Contracts 229,504

800 · District Direct Care Services
800.02 · A+ Urgent Care 30,000 30,000

Total 800 · District Direct Care Services 30,000 30,000

Total Expense 106,914 439,823

Net Ordinary Income (82,392) (371,857)

Net Income (82,392) (371,857)

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Income Statement

For the Month Ended August 31, 2017 & Fiscal Year to Date

Report 2

Page 8 of 77



Aug 17 Budget $ Over ...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

400. · District
402 · Property tax revenue 14,327 29,617 (15,289)
403 · Interest / Dividends 5,395 5,000 395

Total 400. · District 19,722 34,617 (14,895)

450. · Properties
460 · Lease Income

460.01 · A+ Urgent Care 4,800 4,800 0

Total 460 · Lease Income 4,800 4,800 0

Total 450. · Properties 4,800 4,800 0

Total Income 24,522 39,417 (14,895)

Gross Profit 24,522 39,417 (14,895)

Expense
500 · Administrative Expenses

500.10 · Salaries 17,870 20,665 (2,795)
500.12 · Payroll Taxes 1,482 1,455 27
500.14 · W/C Insurance 152 152 (0)
500.15 · Employee Health & Welfare 891 1,042 (151)
500.16 · Board Stipends 1,500 1,700 (200)
500.17 · Education & Conferences 2,506 1,458 1,048
500.18 · Dues & Subscriptions 0 667 (667)
500.19 · Insurance - General 3,746 2,083 1,663
500.20 · Independent Accounting Servi... 850 850 0
500.21 · Annual Independent Audit 7,982 8,600 (618)
500.23 · General Counsel 13,699 7,500 6,199
500.25 · Office Expense

01 · Communications 315 333 (19)
02 · I.T. and Website services 609 500 109
03 · Refreshments 40 542 (502)
04 · Office Expenses 351 1,083 (732)
06 · Independent Contract Services 2,970 5,000 (2,030)

Total 500.25 · Office Expense 4,285 7,458 (3,173)

500.27 · Depreciation 52 100 (48)
500.29 · Dist Promotions & Publications 1,762 1,833 (71)
500.32 · Consultant Fees 5,613 11,063 (5,450)
500.33 · Copier Lease 839 833 5

Total 500 · Administrative Expenses 63,229 67,460 (4,232)

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Actual vs Budget

August 2017

Report 3

Page 9 of 77



Aug 17 Budget $ Over ...

590 · Management & Maintenance
590.02 · Gas & Electric 5,053 625 4,428
590.03 · Water 1,937 500 1,437
590.04 · Waste Management 162 0 162
590.05 · Security 1,100 1,416 (316)
590.06 · Landscape - Grounds Environ... 1,600 1,000 600
590.07 · Custodial Services 300 583 (283)
590.08 · Elevator 182 166 16
590.09 · Vehicle Expenses 0 25 (25)
590.10 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 774 300 474
590.11 · Medical Records Store & Servi... 2,412 3,417 (1,005)
590.12 · Fire Alarm System 165 183 (18)

Total 590 · Management & Maintenance 13,685 8,215 5,470

800 · District Direct Care Services
800.02 · A+ Urgent Care 30,000 0 30,000

Total 800 · District Direct Care Services 30,000 0 30,000

Total Expense 106,914 75,675 31,238

Net Ordinary Income (82,392) (36,258) (46,133)

Net Income (82,392) (36,258) (46,133)

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Actual vs Budget

August 2017

Report 3

Page 10 of 77



TOTAL
Jul 17 Aug 17 Sep 17 Oct 17 Nov 17 Dec 17 Jan 18 Feb 18 Mar 18 Apr 18 May 18 Jun 18 Jul '17 - Jun 18

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

400. · District
402 · Property tax revenue 15,065 29,617 9,576 25,343 50,132 600,620 297,496 63,789 458,124 214,331 14,470 21,437 1,800,000
403 · Interest / Dividends 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 60,000

Total 400. · District 20,065 34,617 14,576 30,343 55,132 605,620 302,496 68,789 463,124 219,331 19,470 26,437 1,860,000

450. · Properties
460 · Lease Income

460.01 · A+ Urgent Care 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 57,600

Total 460 · Lease Income 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 57,600

Total 450. · Properties 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 57,600

Total Income 24,865 39,417 19,376 35,143 59,932 610,420 307,296 73,589 467,924 224,131 24,270 31,237 1,917,600

Gross Profit 24,865 39,417 19,376 35,143 59,932 610,420 307,296 73,589 467,924 224,131 24,270 31,237 1,917,600

Expense
500 · Administrative Expenses

500.36 · Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,700 20,700
500.10 · Salaries 19,408 20,665 19,928 22,222 22,222 22,222 22,222 22,222 22,222 22,222 22,222 22,222 260,000
500.12 · Payroll Taxes 1,327 1,455 1,381 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 20,000
500.14 · W/C Insurance 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 1,825
500.15 · Employee Health & Welfare 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 12,500
500.16 · Board Stipends 1,300 1,700 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 18,000
500.17 · Education & Conferences 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 17,500
500.18 · Dues & Subscriptions 8,471 667 0 0 5,272 110 880 0 0 100 0 0 15,500
500.19 · Insurance - General 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 25,000
500.20 · Independent Accounting Services 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 10,200
500.21 · Annual Independent Audit 0 8,600 0 0 0 0 8,600
500.23 · General Counsel 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 90,000
500.25 · Office Expense

01 · Communications 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 4,000
02 · I.T. and Website services 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 6,000
03 · Refreshments 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 6,500
04 · Office Expenses 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 13,000
06 · Independent Contract Services 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 60,000

Total 500.25 · Office Expense 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 89,500

500.27 · Depreciation 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1,200
500.29 · Dist Promotions & Publications 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 22,000
500.32 · Consultant Fees 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 132,750
500.33 · Copier Lease 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 10,000
500.45 · Community Garden 0 0 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 10,000

Total 500 · Administrative Expenses 64,880 67,460 58,182 60,855 66,127 60,965 61,735 60,855 60,855 60,955 60,855 81,555 765,275

590 · Management & Maintenance
590.02 · Gas & Electric 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 7,500
590.03 · Water 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 6,000
590.04 · Waste Management 71 0 71 0 71 0 71 0 72 0 70 0 425
590.05 · Security 1,424 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 17,000
590.06 · Landscape - Grounds Environment 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 12,000
590.07 · Custodial Services 587 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 7,000
590.08 · Elevator 174 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 2,000
590.09 · Vehicle Expenses 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 300
590.10 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 3,600
590.11 · Medical Records Store & Service 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 41,000
590.12 · Fire Alarm System 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 2,200
590.13 · Renovations / Improvements 0 0 0 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 0 0 0 0 0 50,000

Total 590 · Management & Maintenance 8,306 8,215 8,286 20,715 20,786 20,715 20,786 8,215 8,286 8,215 8,284 8,215 149,025

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Budget Overview 2017 - 2018

July 2017 through June 2018

Page 11 of 77

LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 4



TOTAL
Jul 17 Aug 17 Sep 17 Oct 17 Nov 17 Dec 17 Jan 18 Feb 18 Mar 18 Apr 18 May 18 Jun 18 Jul '17 - Jun 18

600 · Community Health Contracts
600.02 · Fbk Citizens Crime Prevention 2,500 0 0 0 2,500 0 0 2,500 0 0 2,500 0 10,000
600.58 · Michelle's Place 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 0 0 6,000 0 0 6,000 0 24,000
600.54 · Healthy Adventures Foundation 2,250 0 0 0 2,250 0 0 2,250 0 0 2,250 0 9,000
600.53 · Jeremiah's  Ranch 3,688 0 0 0 3,688 0 0 3,688 0 0 3,688 0 14,750
600.04 · Boys & Girls Club 20,000 0 0 0 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 50,000
600.07 · Fbk Senior Citizens Srvc Club 31,350 0 0 0 18,750 0 0 18,750 0 0 18,750 0 87,600
600.08 · Fallbrook Smiles Project 17,875 0 0 0 17,875 0 0 17,875 0 0 17,875 0 71,500
600.11 · Palomar Family Counseling Srvc 19,750 0 0 0 19,750 0 0 19,750 0 0 19,750 0 79,000
600.14 · Fbk Family Health Center 25,000 0 0 0 25,000 0 0 25,000 0 0 25,000 0 100,000
600.17 · Foundation for Senior Care 52,279 0 0 0 52,278 0 0 52,278 0 0 52,278 0 209,113
600.18 · Fallbrook Food Pantry 18,000 0 0 0 18,000 0 0 18,000 0 0 18,000 0 72,000
600.19 · Live Oak Park Coalition 10,000 0 0 0 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 40,000
600.33 · REINS Therapeutic Prgm 16,250 0 0 0 16,250 0 0 16,250 0 0 16,250 0 65,000
600.37 · Trauma Intervention Prgm of SD 2,250 0 0 0 2,250 0 0 2,250 0 0 2,250 0 9,000
600.46 · Mental Health Systems, Inc. 2,312 0 0 0 2,312 0 0 2,312 0 0 2,312 0 9,249
600.48 · UCSD Eye Mobile for Children 0 0 0 0 2,500 0 0 3,000 0 0 3,000 0 8,500

Total 600 · Community Health Contracts 229,504 0 0 0 209,403 0 0 209,903 0 0 209,903 0 858,712

Total Expense 302,690 75,675 66,468 81,570 296,315 81,680 82,521 278,972 69,141 69,170 279,042 89,770 1,773,012

Net Ordinary Income (277,825) (36,258) (47,092) (46,427) (236,383) 528,740 224,776 (205,383) 398,783 154,962 (254,772) (58,533) 144,588

Net Income (277,825) (36,258) (47,092) (46,427) (236,383) 528,740 224,776 (205,383) 398,783 154,962 (254,772) (58,533) 144,588

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Budget Overview 2017 - 2018

July 2017 through June 2018

Page 12 of 77

LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 4



Page 13 of 77

LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 5



Page 14 of 77

LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 6



Type Date Name Amount Balance
400. · District

402 · Property tax revenue
General Jou... 07/31/17 County of SD-pro... 29,432.21 29,432.21
General Jou... 08/31/17 County of SD-pro... 14,327.35 43,759.56

Total 402 · Property tax revenue 43,759.56 43,759.56

Total 400. · District 43,759.56 43,759.56

TOTAL 43,759.56 43,759.56

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Property Tax Revenue - Fiscal Year to Date

July 2017 through June 2018

Report 7
Page 15 of 77



Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

102.2 · Cash in Bank - New Operating
Bill P... 08/01/17 9240 AT&T - phone lines 7607318344-481 5 -152.85
Bill P... 08/01/17 9241 Aztec Cleaning & Maintena... Office cleaning - Inv. 203842 -150.00
Bill P... 08/01/17 9242 CalPERS 1559595490 -781.02
Bill P... 08/01/17 9243 CHC Refrigeration Inc Inv. 28168 - labor & parts to repair ... -449.25
Bill P... 08/01/17 9244 Citrus Plaza Self Storage Storage Unit #322 rental fee 8/1-8/... -203.00
Bill P... 08/01/17 9245 FPUD - FHD 1   007721 007721-000 -84.22
Bill P... 08/01/17 9246 FPUD - FHD 2   007720-001 007720-001 -144.05
Bill P... 08/01/17 9247 FPUD - Hospital 1  007720... 007720 -1,477.39
Bill P... 08/01/17 9248 Galvanized strategies form... Retainer - Community engagement... -4,000.00
Bill P... 08/01/17 9249 Konica Minolta Leasing - qds 061-0116888-000 -842.90
Bill P... 08/01/17 9250 L & M Enterprises, Inc. July bookkeeping -3,310.00
Bill P... 08/01/17 9251 SDG&E- Hospital - 8171 / ... -4,760.24
Bill P... 08/01/17 9252 SDG&E FHD - 6994 40605976994 -1,008.36
Bill P... 08/01/17 9253 The Phone Man Inv. 602001; Repair conference lin... -85.00
Bill P... 08/01/17 9254 Touchbase 344664 -54.88
Bill P... 08/03/17 9255 Karn Engineering & Survey... County mtg.; revised boundary adj... -760.00
Bill P... 08/09/17 9256 American Express - Credit ... 0-41007 -744.36
Bill P... 08/09/17 9257 AT&T U-Verse - computer 146524365 -100.00
Bill P... 08/09/17 9258 Aztec Cleaning & Maintena... Office cleaning - Inv. 203848 -150.00
Bill P... 08/09/17 9259 Fallbrook Waste - FHD 44... 20-T1 441078 -69.50
Bill P... 08/09/17 9260 Fallbrook Waste - Hospital... 20-T3 439928 -92.70
Bill P... 08/09/17 9261 FPUD - Hospital 2   008757 008757 -117.49
Bill P... 08/09/17 9262 Glennie's Office Products, ... 6493 -39.86
Bill P... 08/09/17 9263 Iron Mountain-153 CHSRM -1,312.59
Bill P... 08/09/17 9264 Iron Mountain SX-302 SX302/Fallbrook Hosp. -997.68
Bill P... 08/09/17 9265 Kathleen Bogle -1,750.00
Bill P... 08/09/17 9266 Palomar Mountain Premiu... 45919 -30.73
Bill P... 08/09/17 9267 Purchase Power (Pitney B... 8000909009769550 -58.15
Bill P... 08/09/17 9268 Sun Realty Property research/Board meetings ... -75.00
Bill P... 08/09/17 9269 Termin-8 Pest Control Extermination Services for FRHD a... -774.00
Check 08/24/17 9270 Linda Bannerman Reimbursement-mileage and parki... -93.27
Check 08/24/17 9271 Pamela Knox Reimbursement - Medicare for Aug... -110.00
Bill P... 08/24/17 9272 Aztec Cleaning & Maintena... Office cleaning - Inv. 203845 -150.00
Bill P... 08/24/17 9273 CalPERS 1559595490 -781.02
Bill P... 08/24/17 9274 CSDA-State 1589 -588.00
Bill P... 08/24/17 9275 Fitness Moves Reimb. for substitute yoga teacher ... -50.00
Bill P... 08/24/17 9276 Ramirez Landscaping & Tr... Landscape maintenance July 2017 -1,600.00
Bill P... 08/24/17 9277 Scott & Jackson Esq. Professional services 2017 July -18,497.50
Bill P... 08/24/17 9278 Streamline Website monthly fee August 2017 -... -200.00
Bill P... 08/24/17 9279 Touchbase 344664 -56.12
Bill P... 08/24/17 9280 Village News Invoice 23227 -1,388.00
Bill P... 08/24/17 9281 Ascent Elevator Services, I... Elevator Service - Inv. 28976 -182.00
Bill P... 08/24/17 9282 County of San Diego -7,700.00
Bill P... 08/24/17 9283 T.R.Y. Enterprises Patrol Service for August 2017 -1,100.00
Bill P... 08/30/17 9284 AT&T - phone lines 7607318344-481 5 -156.63
Bill P... 08/30/17 9285 Fechter & Company, CPA's 2016-17 Audit expenses -7,982.00
Bill P... 08/30/17 9286 FPUD - FHD 1   007721 007721-000 -84.22
Bill P... 08/30/17 9287 FPUD - FHD 2   007720-001 007720-001 -157.16
Bill P... 08/30/17 9288 FPUD - Hospital 1  007720... 007720 -1,695.52
Bill P... 08/30/17 9289 Konica Minolta Leasing - qds 061-0116888-000 -850.60
Bill P... 08/30/17 9290 L & M Enterprises, Inc. August bookkeeping services -2,970.00
Bill P... 08/30/17 9291 Print Kwik 2 roll up banner stands / Inv. 14970 -315.38
Bill P... 08/30/17 9292 SDG&E- Hospital - 8171 / ... -4,304.33
Bill P... 08/30/17 9293 SDG&E FHD - 6994 40605976994 -748.75
Bill P... 08/30/17 9294 TRL Systems, Inc. FAL004 -165.00

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Check Detail Report - August 2017

Report 8

Page 16 of 77



Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

Bill P... 08/30/17 9298 County of SD-Dept of Health Record #DEH2002-HUPFP-11430... -717.00
Check 08/31/17 9295 A+ Urgent Care, Inc. June 2017 subsidy payment -10,000.00
Check 08/31/17 9296 A+ Urgent Care, Inc. July 2017 subsidy payment -10,000.00
Check 08/31/17 9297 A+ Urgent Care, Inc. August 2017 subsidy payment -10,000.00

Total 102.2 · Cash in Bank - New Operating -107,217.72

TOTAL -107,217.72

Report 8

Page 17 of 77



Page 18 of 77



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

Minutes 
 

Wednesday, September 6, 2017 at 5:00 P.M. 
Board Conference Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook CA 92028 

 
Committee Members Present:  Barbara Mroz, Chair; Bill Leach, Co-chair; and Stephen Abbott. 
Director Howard Salmon joined via teleconference. 
Staff Members Present: Executive Director Bobbi Palmer; and Accountant: Kathy Bogle. 
  
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
Chair Barbara Mroz called the meeting to order at 5:02 p.m. 
 

2. Public Comments 
None 
 

3. Review of Financial Statements for July 2017 

 Balance Sheet Comparison of June – July 

 Income Statement for July 2017 and fiscal year to date 

 Profit & Loss Actual vs Budget July 

 Profit & Loss Budget Overview July 2016 – June 2017 
The above financial statements through July 2017 were reviewed and discussed.  The 
Community Health Contract recipients received their initial checks which reduced the 
cash balance by more than $300,000.   General Counsel received a larger than usual 
payment due to the sale of the old hospital building.  Promotions and publications was 
over budget due to a direct mailing educating the public regarding facts related to the sale 
of the old hospital building.  There were no other major variances. 
 

 LAIF Report 
$3,335 was earned on the LAIF account, received in July. 
  

 Cal-Trust  
The Cal-Trust balance was $4,255,000 at the end of July. 
 

 Property Tax Revenue – fiscal year to date 
Property Tax Revenue received in July totaled $29,432. 
 

 Check Detail as of July 2017 
The Check Detail report was reviewed.  
  
 

Page 19 of 77



Page 2 of 2 
 

 Fiscal Impact Policy 
Legal Counsel drafted the Fiscal Impact Policy and it was reviewed by the Finance 
Committee for review prior to going to the full board.  Executive Director Bobbi Palmer 
reviewed the policy for the Committee.  Discussion ensued.  Director Abbott said that 
given the recommendations from the Little Hoover Commission, he questioned whether a 
Reserve Policy should be included in the Fiscal Impact Policy.  Mrs. Palmer said we 
already have an Investment Policy that can be reviewed again if needed. 
 

 Accrued Vacation and Sick Time 
Executive Director Bobbi Palmer reviewed the Accrued Vacation and Sick Time policy.  
She said it was last updated in 2005.  Director Abbott said California Law says employees 
accrue 1 hour for every 30 hours worked and he would like the policy to include that 
language.  It was noted that allowed holidays can be traded for e.g. the day after 
Thanksgiving or Christmas Eve. 
 

 District Direct Care Services / Fiscal Impact 
Executive Director Bobbi Palmer said at a recent special meeting of the board, it was 
determined that the District will continue to pay A+ Urgent Care $10,000 per month 
retroactive to the month following their last payment and through December of 2017.  
Discussion ensued regarding data A+ Urgent Care is required to provide to the District in 
support of the ongoing need for the District to subsidize these services for the residents of 
the District, and their glide path for eliminating the need for a subsidy.  Bobbi Palmer said 
two public forums have been scheduled in late September, with one of the forums 
seeking input from the community regarding Urgent Care services. 
 

4. Adjournment 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:42 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

               

       Board Secretary/Clerk 

Page 20 of 77



Page 21 of 77



Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 
 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, September 6, 2017, 6:00 p.m. 

Fallbrook Regional Health District, Board Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook 

 
MINUTES 

 

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Secretary Stephen Abbott.  
 
Present:  Directors Abbott, Leach and Mroz. 
Absent:  Directors Tinker and Salmon 
Also present: Executive Director Bobbi Palmer and Legal Counsel Blaise Jackson.  
Real Estate Negotiator Travis Ives joined the meeting via teleconference during Closed Session. 
  
B. BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 None 

 
C. CLOSED SESSION 
 

C1. Conference with Real Estate Negotiator Concerning Price and Terms per Govt. Code 54956.8 
District Negotiator:  Travis Ives 
APN #s 105-811-01 (Former Hospital Property – 624 Elder Street) 
 

D. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 
The Board reconvened into Open Session at 6:41 p.m. and directed the negotiating team to take 
appropriate action with respect to the real estate matter. 

 
D1. Consideration of Approval of Release Agreement (1989 Agreement for Improvements in Public 

Right-of-Way, County of San Diego) 
 Discussion ensued.   
 Action:  It was moved by Director Abbott, seconded by Director Mroz, to approve the County 

Lien Release document as presented.  Motion carried 3-0.  Directors Tinker and Salmon were 
absent. 

 
E. ADJOURNMENT 
 There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m. 

 
 
       
Stephen Abbott, Secretary 

 
 
 
       
Barbara Mroz, Treasurer 

Page 22 of 77



Page 23 of 77



Page 1 of 3 
 

 

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, September 13, 2017, 6:00 p.m. 

Fallbrook Public Utilities District, 990 E. Mission Rd., Fallbrook 
 

Minutes 
 

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Treasurer Barbara Mroz the meeting called to order at 6:01 p.m. and led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

 
Present:  Directors Barbara Mroz, Bill Leach and Stephen Abbott.  Director Howard Salmon 
joined the meeting remotely by teleconference pursuant to Government Code Section 54953 from 
the following location:  Kona Kai Resort & Spa, 1551 Shelter Island Dr., San Diego, CA 92106 
Absent:  Director Gordon Tinker. 
Also Present:  Legal Counsel Blaise Jackson. 
 

B. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA 
 None 
 
C. BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Debra Lorenzen of the Fallbrook Youth Advocacy Coalition introduced two members, Julisa 
Ordonez and Lupe Carrillo who spoke about the community surveys being distributed in 
Fallbrook.  They reported that 248 surveys have been completed and their goal is a total of 300 
completed surveys.  They requested the Board of Directors allow them to provide a presentation 
of their results at the October Board of Directors meeting. 
 

D. CONSENT ITEMS 
 D1. Approval of July 2017 Financial Statements 
 D2. Minutes of August 2, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting 
 D3. Minutes of August 9, 2017 Regular Board Meeting 
 D4. Minutes of August 23, 2017 Special Board Meeting 
 D5. Minutes of August 30, 2017 Special Board Meeting 

Action:  It was moved by Director Abbott, seconded by Director Leach to approve the 
above-listed consent items as presented.  Roll call vote as follows” 
Director Salmon – Aye 
Director Abbott – Aye 
Director Leach – Aye 
Director Mroz – Aye 
Motion carried.  4-0 – Director Tinker absent. 
 

E. REPORTS 
E1. Finance Committee – Committee of the Whole, Chair: Director Mroz 

Committee Chair Barbara Mroz provided the report for the Finance Committee meeting of 
August 2, 2017.  The financial reports for July 31, 2017 had been reviewed by the 
Committee and all variances were discussed and explained. Property Taxes had 
increased.  The LAIF account had a balance of $1,451,823 and the Cal-Trust balance was 
$4,255,961.   

E2. Gov’t/Public Relation/Community Relations Committee – Directors Salmon and Tinker 
 No report. 
E3. Facilities/Strategic Planning Committee – Directors Abbott and Salmon 
 No report. 

Page 24 of 77



Page 2 of 3 
 

 

E4. Executive Director – Bobbi Palmer 
 In the absence of Executive Director Bobbi Palmer, Director Mroz provided her report. 
 She discussed Community Health activities including the following: 

 Working with Live Oak Elementary School to have a team of students and 
communicate healthy messaged to encourage healthy living 

 Free Prostate Cancer Screening on September 30th 2017 

 Community Garden Project Coming Soon. 
Regarding Community Outreach endeavors, there are two Community Forums scheduled           
back-to-back on September 27 & 28, from 1:30 p.m. – 2:30 p.m.  The first forum will 
discuss the public meeting space on the first floor of FRHD Administrative building, and 
the second will be an open dialogue on how the District can improve upon urgent care 
services in community areas. 

E5. General Counsel – Blaise Jackson 
Blaise Jackson said Legal Counsel for Tri-City Medical Center notified FRHD Legal 
Counsel that they are moving forward with a LAFCO recommendation from 2015 during a 
municipal services review.  LAFCO had recommended a boundary change in that a 
portion of our District lies within the Oceanside City limits.  Tri-City wants to annex the 
Southwest “toe” of our District, approximately 2700 acres, to their District.  Mr. Jackson 
explained that this would need to be placed on a future agenda for the Board’s 
consideration.  
Mr. Jackson said he continues to work with Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc. on 
language to memorialize the extension of the escrow to the end of the month.  Any 
additional comments would be related to Discussion/Action Items. 
 

F. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 F1. Consideration and Adoption of the FRHD Fiscal Policy 

Legal counsel said this policy had been proposed by President Gordon Tinker and was 
brought in the proper format for Board consideration.  It was vetted by the Finance 
Committee last week. 
Action: Director Abbott moved to approve adoption of the Fiscal Policy as presented.  
Director Leach seconded the motion. Roll call vote as follows” 
Director Salmon: Aye 
Director Abbott: Aye 
Director Leach: Aye 
Director Mroz:  Aye 
Motion carried: 4-0.  Director Tinker absent. 

 
 F2. Accrued Vacation and Sick Time 

Legal Counsel said he had pulled existing Policy 1080.  Discussion ensued regarding a 
comparison of the two policies and whether the new policy supercedes the old or is an 
addendum.  Legal Counsel recommended clarification of the details and that it be brought 
back to the Board in October.  Director Abbott recommended that we add the language 
that sick leave be accrued at 1 hour per 30 hours worked.  Also, regarding vacation, the 
day after Thanksgiving can be taken in lieu of Admission Day. 
Action:  It was moved by Director Mroz, seconded by Director Leach to table 
consideration of Accrued Vacation and Sick Time to the next meeting when there will be 
further clarification.  Roll call vote follows: 
Director Salmon: Aye 
Director Abbott: Aye 
Director Leach: Aye 
Director Mroz:  Aye 
Motion carried.  4-0 Director Tinker absent. 

Page 25 of 77



Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 
G. ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS 
 G1. Other Director/Staff discussion items 
  G1a. Item(s) for future board agendas 
   Accrued Vacation and Sick Time/Holidays 
   A Presentation by the Fallbrook Youth Advocacy Coalition 
   Further Discussion of Urgent Care 
  G1b. Announcements of upcoming events: 

• Community Collaborative for Health & Wellness Committee (CCH&W) meeting 
– Monday, September 18, 2017, 9:00-10:30am, Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Board Room 

• ACHD 65th Annual Meeting – September 12-14, 2017, San Diego 
•   CSDA Annual Conference – September 25-28, Monterey, CA 
• Community Forum: “Public Meeting Space” meeting – Wednesday, September 

27, 2017, 1:30-2:30pm, Fallbrook Public Library 
• Community Forum: “Urgent Care” meeting – Thursday, September 28, 2017, 

1:30-2:30pm, Fallbrook Public Library 
• Prostate Cancer Screening – Saturday, September 30, 2017, 7:00-9:00am, 

Fallbrook Family Health Center 
• Special District Summit/West – Tuesday, October 3, 2017, Anaheim 
• NCCCHI meeting – 1st Wednesday, October 4, 2017 2:00-3:00pm 
• Woman of Wellness meeting – Thursday, October 5, 2017, 6pm, Fallbrook 

    Public Library 
• Fallbrook Harvest Faire 2017 – Sunday, October 15, 2017, 10:00am-4:00pm, 

Downtown Fallbrook 
 

G2. Next Regular Board meeting – Wednesday, October 11, 2017, Fallbrook Public Utility 
District Board Room 

 
H. ADJOURNMENT 
 There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:26 p.m. 
 
 
      
Barbara Mroz, Treasurer 
(Acting President) 
 
      
Stephen Abbott, Secretary 

Page 26 of 77



Page 27 of 77



Page 28 of 77



Page 29 of 77



Page 30 of 77



Page 31 of 77



Page 32 of 77



Page 33 of 77



Page 34 of 77



Page 35 of 77



Page 36 of 77



Page 37 of 77



Page 38 of 77



Page 39 of 77



Page 40 of 77



Page 41 of 77



Page 42 of 77



Page 43 of 77



Page 44 of 77



Page 45 of 77



Page 46 of 77



Page 47 of 77



Page 48 of 77



Page 49 of 77



Page 50 of 77



Page 51 of 77



Page 52 of 77



Page 53 of 77



Page 54 of 77



Page 55 of 77



Page 56 of 77



Page 57 of 77



Page 58 of 77



Page 59 of 77



Page 60 of 77



Page 61 of 77



Page 62 of 77



Page 63 of 77



Page 64 of 77



Page 65 of 77



Page 66 of 77



Page 67 of 77



Page 68 of 77



Page 69 of 77



Page 70 of 77



Page 71 of 77



Page 72 of 77



Page 73 of 77



Page 74 of 77



Page 75 of 77



Page 76 of 77



Page 77 of 77




